



# Lilia Cravcenco (Zaharia)

**Nationality:** Moldovan (+373) 69646492 **Date of birth:** 5/12/1981

Gender: Female Email address: zaharia lilia@yahoo.com

Website: http://www.transparency.md/

Address: Transparency International Moldova 31-August 1989 Str., 98, Chisinau (Moldova)

# **ABOUT ME**

**Lilia Cravcenco-Zaharia** has a detailed understanding of the Republic of Moldova information environment and media landscape, as well as significant experience in identifying and combatting foreign information manipulation and interference. She is able to monitor the media environment and analyse disinformation efforts in the local context, as well as synthesize the collected observations in reports destined to an EU institutional audience. Also, the journalist has very good abilities to analyze and investigate corruption cases.

#### **LANGUAGE SKILLS**

Mother tongue(s): Romanian

Other language(s):

English Russian

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C1 LISTENING C1 READING C1 WRITING B1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1 SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

# **French**

LISTENING B1 READING B2 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B2 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

# **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

#### **Graduate in Letters**

"Bogdan Petriceicu Hasdeu" State University [ 31/8/2001 – 13/6/2005 ]

Address: Piața Independenței 1, Cahul, 3909 Cahul (Moldova)

https://www.usch.md/

# **Journalist**

School of Advanced Studies in Journalism [ 31/8/2009 – 18/6/2010 ]

Address: Alexei Mateevici 60, street, 2020 Chisinau (Moldova)

https://scoaladejurnalism.md/ro/contacts

#### **Master in Media Institutions Management**

**State University of Moldova** [ 31/8/2014 – 31/5/2016 ]

Address: str. Alexei Mateevici 60, 2009 Chisinau (Moldova)

https://usm.md/?page\_id=1380

# **Integrated Investigative Journalism Course**

Journalism for Future Challenges/OCCRP/the Stockholm School of Economics in Riga (SSE

Riga) Center [ 30/4/2015 - 3/9/2015 ]

Address: Riga (Latvia)

https://www.occrp.org/en/aboutus/contact-us

#### Leadership course

LEADx a project of Institute for Institute for War & Peace Reporting and the Fletcher School [6/2/2022 - 23/2/2022 ]

Address: Fletcher School of Law & Diplomacy.,

https://leadxglobal.com/about

# Trainer: "How can a conflict of interest be debunked and reported"

Center for Analysis and Prevention of Corruption

# Member of the Commission for the selection of civil society representatives in the Integrity Council within the National Integrity Authority.

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Moldova

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# Executive Director of Transparency International-Moldova [ 01/11/2022 – current ]

City: Chisinau
Country: Moldova

#### **Editorial coordinator**

Association of Independent Press/Stopfals.md [ 30/9/2019 – 31/10/2022 ]

City: Chisinau
Country: Moldova

# **Determine publishing guidelines**

- Create an editorial board
- Review content
- Represent the organization/publication

# **Coordinator ProFact Moldova**

A project of Association of Independent Press and International Center for Journalist [ 31/12/2018 – 31/10/2022]

City: Chisinau
Country: Moldova

ProFact Moldova is a media collaboration initiative that brings together journalists, experts, representatives of civil society and academia around the goal of bringing journalism back to where it belongs: in the service of the public and to cultivate among our citizens a culture of information verification, are communicated through various means.

Preparation of special reports analysing pro-Kremlin disinformation in the Republic of Moldova, regular monitoring of Sputnik Moldova and Sputnik Romania and documentation of cases of pro-Kremlin propaganda in Moldovan media environment

#### Reporter

**Moldovacurata.md** [ 8/3/2014 – 31/10/2022 ]

City: Chisinau
Country: Moldova

Conducting journalistic investigations on anti-corruption issues, integrity of public officials, fraud in public procurement, etc.

#### **Special reporter**

Association of Independent Press [ 31/10/2011 - 30/9/2019 ]

City: Chisinau
Country: Moldova

Production of press articles on various topics, depending on the topics implemented by the Association of Independent Press on topics such as justice, anti-corruption, integrity, public procurement, media literacy, human rights and non-discrimination, good governance, etc.

# Reporter

Report.md [ 31/1/2016 - 31/12/2018 ]

City: Chisinau
Country: Moldova

Writing press articles on various current issues.

#### **DIGITAL SKILLS**

# **My Digital Skills**

Microsoft Office: proficient user of Word, Excel and Powerpoint / Internet, E-mail and Social Media / Microsoft Office, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Outlook, Facebook, Google / Research and analytical skills / Critical thinking / Internet user / Good Communication / Presenting / WhatsApp / Problem-solving

# Organizational and planning skills:

- Physical organization.
- Goal setting.
- Prioritization skills.
- Decision making.
- Strategic thinking and planning.
- Collaboration.
- Effective communication.